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Hi Amy 

Please see my comments, any queries /clarification needed please let me know 

Regards 

Kath 

• Kathryn Alexander 
• Support Services 

Resolution Manager 
2017 Winner of the 

Global Postal Award for 1st Floor Admin, 
Customer Experience Ty Brwydran, 

Atlantic -.Closes _ Swansea SA7 9FJ 

~._._._._._._GRO

From: Prime, Amy 4 GRO 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July, 2017 8:09 AM 
To: Kathryn Alexander; Shirley Hailstones 
Cc: Lukas, Elisa; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Draft Defence - Confidential and legally privileged [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Good morning Kath, Shirley 

Please find attached an extract from the draft Defence which relates to the various investigations that you have 
undertaken for us. I have also attached a copy of the claim which Post Office is responding to and is referred to within 
the Defence. 

It would be much appreciated if you could review the extract and provide any comments which you may have. In 
particular, if there are any points which are incorrect, please could you flag and explain these. If you feel that it would 
more appropriate to check some of these sections with other areas of the business (i.e. the section on the Helpline 
with Gayle / Kendra) please let us know. 

Would it be possible to complete this review by close of business on Thursday, 6 June? 

Kind regards 

Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
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Direct:; GRO i 
Mobilea -- -Ro 
Office:! GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

[ 1in] 
www.bonddickinson.com 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. kathryn.alex~ _ _._ GRt) ._ only is authorised 
to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not kathryn.alexandet oRo  _;; please notify amy.nrimei, - ceo i as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0317661. Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authoriscd and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

*>k******>k*>k>k*****>k>k*****>k>k******************>k*x***************>kx>k>k**** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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